OCTOBER 19, 2020 PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES CITY OF EDGERTON

Candy Davis called the meeting to order at 8:17 p.m.

Present: Jim Burdick, Candy Davis and Sarah Braun (remote)

Others Present: City Administrator Ramona Flanigan, City Clerk/Treasurer Cindy Hegglund and Municipal Services Director Howard Moser

Hegglund confirmed the meeting notice was properly posted on Friday, October 16, 2020. Agendas were posted at Edgerton Post Office, Edgerton Public Library and City Hall.

APPROVE MINUTES: A Jim Burdick/Sarah Braun motion to approve the October 5, 2020 Personnel Committee minutes passed on a 3/0 roll call vote.

REORGANIZATION OF MUNICIPAL SERVICES DIRECTOR AND UTILTY DIRECTOR: Utility Director Bondy Oran has approximated his rationment at the and of 2020. Staff has recommended the

Utility Director Randy Oren has announced his retirement at the end of 2020. Staff has recommended the City take this opportunity to evaluate option of combining the position of the Municipal Services Director (MSD) and the Utility Director. The additional responsibility of this position would likely result in a wage adjustment for the MSD. Staff contacted two similar communities with this same department structure to analyze the wages and determined that a wage increase is warranted.

A Candy Davis/Jim Burdick motion to reorganize the Municipal Services Director and the Utility Director positions to have the Municipal Services Director oversee both DPW and Utility with a \$10,000 pay increase effective December 1, 2020 passed on a 3/0 roll call vote.

CREATION OF WORKING FORMAN FOR DPW: The reorganization of the MSD position will require this position absorb responsibility for the management of the sewer and water departments. Staff is recommending the creation of a working foreman position in the DPW department that would be responsible for the daily operations of the department. A \$4/hour wage increase is being proposed.

A Candy Davis/Sarah Braun motion to create a DPW Working Forman position, hiring from within the City's organization and recommend a \$4.00 per hour wage increase effective December 1, 2020 passed on a 3/0 roll call vote.

WAGE ADJUSTMENT FOR LEAD UTILITY OPERATORS: The reorganization of the MSD position would also result in the two current lead operators in the water and sewer utility taking on more responsibility. A brief wage survey was done and it was discovered our current lead operators average wage was below the average of other communities. A \$2.00/hour wage increase is being recommended.

A Candy Davis/Jim Burdick motion to give the lead utility operators a \$2.00 per hour wage increase effective December 1, 2020 passed on a 3/0 roll call vote.

WAGE STUDY: A Candy Davis/Sarah Braun motion to have staff start the process of hiring a consultant to conduct a wage study passed on a 3/0 roll call vote.

Being no other business before the Committee, a Jim Burdick/Sarah Braun motion to adjourn passed, all voted in favor.

Ramona Flanigan/wjl City Adminsitrator